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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 5:21 PM
To: 'Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us'

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Paul_Kalamaras@doh.state.fl.us; Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us; Thomas_Tittie@doh.state.fl.us;
Grant, Patricia

Subject: RE: AIRS# 0990392-003-AG, Schmidt's Auto Body & Glass

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Jeffrey _Dizek@doh.state.fl.us'
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 12/4/2008 5:21 PM
Paul_Kalamaras@doh.state.fl.us
Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us
Thomas_Tittle@doh.state.fl.us
Grant, Patricia Delivered: 12/4/2008 5:21 PM

Jeff,

| hope | can get this one straight. Per your e-mail request of 12/03/08 and based on your recent inspection findings confirming that the
subject item facility was no longer doing business, | have changed the status to INACTIVE (see below).
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Comment ﬁzmms-smus to INACTIVE per J.Dizek e-mail dated 12/03/08 & confirmed by inspection that facility was out-of-business.
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Time to go home, almost! Thanks for your patience.

Dick,

12/4/2008



Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in plain language
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business
are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public

disclosure

From: Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Jeffrey_Dizek@doh.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 4:01 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Paul_Kalamaras@doh.state.fl.us; Laxmana_Tallam@doh.state.fl.us; Thomas_Title@doh.state.flus

Subject: AIRS# 0990392

Dick,

per your phone conversation with Tom this afternoon please Inactivate the following facility- confirmed Out of Business by onsite

inspection. : .
Airs # 0990392
Schmidt's Auto Body

117 S. Dixie Hwy.
Lake Worth, Fl 33460

Thank you
Jeff

Jeffrey Dizek
Environmental Specialist 11

Palm Beach County Health Department

(561) 355-3070 EXT.1145

12/4/2008



